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Ross Minion

From: no-reply@smartypass.com
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Ross Minion
Subject: Thanks for your order! Your order # is 71402.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

   

   

 

   

 

   

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER 
   

Order: 71402 

Received: April 12, 2019  
  

Track your order status  
 

  

Bill To: 
  

Ross Minion 

Newport Beach Sunrise Rotary Club 

6 Sandflower Ct 

Newport Beach, CA 92663 

ross@minionsales.com 

949-632-5011 
 

Ship To: 
  

Ross Minion 

Newport Beach Sunrise Rotary Club

6 Sandflower Ct 

Newport Beach, CA 92663 

ross@minionsales.com 

949-632-5011 
 

  

Shipping Method:
  

Ground 
 

Payment Method:
  

Credit Card 
 

  

Order items: 
  

Qty. Item Options 
  

1000 smartyPass - Circle  
Art Changes: -1  

Personalization: No 
   

  

Subtotal: $599.00 
  

Shipping: $0.00 
  

Sales Tax: $0.00 
  

Total: $599.00 
  

 

  

Order Instructions:
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NEED HELP?  
   

Need help with your order or really anything at 

all? We'd be happy to help you out directly.  
   

      

 

   CONTACT US  
   

(800) 608-2811 

hello@smartypass.com 

   

  

   

 

 


